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OIL. CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 2088

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

Denambexr 29, 1955

Clties Service 0il Company
Pogt Qffice Box 69
Hobbs, Uow Hewxico 13240

Attontion: Mr. €. ¥. Wiider
Centlemens

We have your application reduesting administrative approval of a
160-puze standard gas preorxation unit for your Brunsorn YBY tell No.
6, and your anplication for a iZl-acre non-standarxd cas proretion
unit for wyour Brunson "C* Yoll Ho. 7 in the Blinebry Gas Pool. it
wlll not 2 necessary to obtain administrative approval of the i30-
acre standard gas proratien unit, Lut it will be necessary to file
& new poat dedicating the acreage ¢o the Brunson “B” wWell MNo. 6.

We also have your request for administrative approval of an 30-acre
nnrestandard cas eproration unit for your State "ARY Vell Fo, L in
tho Sumont Gas Pool. If offset operators have been notified of thoese
applications nlease advise us. If opervators have not been notified,
please give required notice and advise us.

Very truly yours,

J. #, DURRETT, Jr.
Attorney
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